This is an Endowment Care Interment

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AG E N DA Chairman- Carlos Ramos

Vice Chairman- James Pennington
Secretary- Alberto Aguilar
Trustees- Xavier Avila and Stephen Presant

Tulare Public Cemetery District ’\“’%é%
-

Tulare Public Cemetery — Conference Room Thursday, July 27, 2023
900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 1:00 p.m. — Board Meeting

Public Information about Meetings:

Attend meetings in person or access the meeting live via Facebook https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100076699464485
Documents related to items on the agenda are accessible on District’s website at www.tularecemetery.net and available for
viewing in a single binder at the entrance of the conference room.

Public Comments — Any member of the public wishing to address the Board shall first identify himself or herself and shall be
limited to three(3) minutes (six (6) minutes if a language interpreter is used) unless extended by the chairperson. It is the Board’s
intent to accommodate all persons who wish to attend open public meetings.

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. MOMENT OF SILENCE IN MEMORY OF THOSE WHO HAVE PASSED
5. RECOGNIITION OF VISITORS

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS (three (3) minutes per person)
7. TRUSTEE COMMENTS (three (3) minutes per person)

8. OPEN SESSION - AUDIT REPORTS, ITEMS OF INTEREST & GENERAL BUSINESS
(All items are subject to discussion and possible action by the Board Members.)

8.1- Approve Minutes for Regular Board June 26, 2023

8.2- Interment and Preneed count for June 2023

8.3- Audit Committee Report

8.4- Groundskeepers makeup of fulltime to part time employees

8.5- Billable hours for our County Counsel

8.6- Cemetery membership in trade associations and associated training cost

8.7- Historical review on body burial to cremation interments and is this ratio changing?
8.8- Approval of Annual Budget 2023-2024

8.9- Oversize Vault Installation discussion

8.10- Plotbox update & introduce Everafter

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS REQUEST
10. DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT

11. ADJOURNMENT




OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

ALL WRITINGS, MATERIALS AND INFORMATION PROVIDED TO THE BOARD FOR THEIR CONSIDERATION RELATING TO ANY OPEN SESSION
AGENDA ITEMS OF THE MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS MONDAY - FRIDAY 8:00 AM ~
4:00 PM AT THE CEMETERY DISTRICT OFFICE LOCATED AT 900 E. KERN AVE. - TULARE, CA 93274

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU SHOULD NEED SPECIAL
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE BOARD OFFICE
AT (559) 686-5544 FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.

RULES OF DECORUM

Meetings of the Tulare Cemetery District shall be conducted in an orderly manner to ensure that the public has a full opportunity to be

heard and that the deliberative process of the Trustees is retained at all times.

No person in the audience at a District meeting shall engage in disorderly, boisterous conduct or other acts which disturb, disrupt or
otherwise impede the orderly conduct of any District meeting.

The Chair shall request that a person who is breaching the rules of decorum be orderly and silent. If, after receiving a warning from the
Chair, a person persists in disturbing the meeting, the Chair shall order him or her, to leave the District meeting.

If such person does not remove himself or herself, the Penal Code provides that every person who, without authority of law, willfully
disturbs or breaks up any meeting, not unlawful in its character, is guilty of a misdemeanor.

ADDRESSING THE CEMETERY BOARD

No person shall address the Trustees without first being recognized by the Chair.

Each person shall confine his or her remarks to the agenda item.

Each person shall limit his or her remarks for business items or oral communications to three minutes, with a total of 15 minutes allotted
for the Public Comment Period unless further time is granted by the Chair.

All remarks shall be addressed to the Trustees as a whole and not to any single member thereof, unless in response to a question from such
member.

No question may be asked of the Trustees without permission of the Chair.

TRUSTEE CONDUCT

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees agree to disagree.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees when desiring to speak shall address the Chair and confine their remarks to the questions under
debate.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will use respectful language, will not shout nor use aggressive behavior when communicating ideas,
beliefs or comments.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not allow personal attacks on staff, each other, or the public.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone issues brought before the board that warrant public review without allowing the
staff to review the situation and/or permission to add to the board agenda. Issues that warrant review, discussion and/or consideration
of the legislative body shall be presented at an open and public meeting in a courteous and professional manner.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone grandstanding.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not belabor issues that have either been resolved or tabled to ensure continued productive

discussions and decisions.
The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will be proactive in addressing disagreements with fellow members or staff by directly addressing
concerns with that member through meaningful and respectful dialogue.



® Tulare Public Cemetery District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, June 26, 2023

A REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT WAS HELD ON MONDAY, JUNE
26,2023 AT 2:00 P.M. IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM LOCATED AT 900 E. KERN AVE., TULARE, CA.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Carlos Ramos, Secretary Alberto Aguilar and Trustees Xavier Avila and
Stephen Presant

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Vice Chairman James Pennington
STAFF PRESENT: District Manager Clara Bernardo and Legal Counsel Thomas Degn

1. CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING:
The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 2:15 P.M. by Chairman Carols Ramos

2. ROLL CALL:
Carlos Ramos, Alberto Aguilar, Xavier Avila and Stephen Presant

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Chairman Ramos led the Pledge of Allegiance

4. MOMENT OF SILENCE IN MEMORY OF THOSE WHO HAVE PASSED

5. RECONGNITION OF VISITORS:
No public in attendance

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
No public comments

7. TRUSTEE COMMENTS:
No trustee comments

8.0OPEN SESSION- AUDIT REPORTS, ITEMS OF INTEREST & GENERAL BUSINESS

8.1- Variance approval for headstone- John Almeida
Bernardo reported Barnes Memorials asked if they could use a headstone that the base of the actual headstone is 2 inches
wider than the current rules and regulations. Avila Motions and Presant seconds to approve. Vote (4-0) motion passes

8.2- Update on Plotbox
Bernardo stated the office staff has been hands on training with Plotbox expecting to start using it on June 30th. Plotbox is still
not available to the public.

8.3- Update on grounds crew
Bernardo reported the weed eating services has started and it's not going well. They still need training. Bernardo stated
she has hired two new groundmens.

8.4- Approve minutes for Special Board May 22, 2023
Aguilar motion, Avila second to approve Special Board Meeting May 22, 2023. Vote (4-0) motion passes

8.5- Approve minutes of Regular Board May 26, 2023
Aguilar motion, Avila second to approve Regular Board Meeting May 26, 2023. Vote (4-0) motion passes

8.6- Approve minutes for Special Board June 2, 2023
Aguilar motion, Avila second to approve Special Board Meeting June 2, 2023. Vote (4-0) motion passes

8.7- Approve minutes for Special Board June 15, 2023
Aguilar motion, Avila second to approve Special Board Meeting June 15, 2023. Vote (4-0) motion passes

8.8- Interment and Preneed count for April and May 2023
Board reviewed Interment and Preneed count for April and May 2023. No action taken

1]2



* Tulare Public Cemetery District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, June 26, 2023

8.9- Audit Committee Report
Avila gave brief report on the Audit report. Avila motions, Aguilar second to approve Audit report. Vote (4-0) motion passes

8.10- Appointment and Audit Committee
Stephen Presant has returned from vacation. Ramos reappointed Presant to the Audit Committee and Pennington has been
removed.

8.11- Approval of April 2023 Financial
Avila motions, Aguilar seconds to approve April 2023 Financial. Vote (4-0) motion passes
8.12- Approval of May 2023 Financial
Avila motions, Aguilar seconds to approve May 2023 Financial. Vote (4-0) motion passes

8.13- Bank of the Sierra-CD update

Ramos reviewed the Public Funds Activity Statement. The CD has accrued interest in the amount of $1,169.21 bring the total to
$101,169.21. Board decided to let the funds rollover to another quarter.

8.14- Approval of Annual Budget 2023-2024

Bernardo would like to separate the funds in different categories for the budget and look in to wages increases.

8.15- Hiring of a third office staff position

Bernardo would like to hire a Service Coordinator, someone who meets with family, sells graves, make sure the grounds looks
good before a service starts and helps verify headstone placement with Barnes Memorials. No action was taken

Ramos Adjourned to closed session at 3:37 pm
Open session from closed session at 4:30 pm

9.- FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS REQUEST
Special board meeting for 5 Year Planning

10- DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT
Nothing to report at this time

11. CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:
Nothing to report

ADJOURNMENT:
Chairperson Ramos adjourned the meeting at 4:32 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Secretary

> 22



|0 (T |O0]|T 1 0 0 T 0 0 8¢ 0 1 L 0 € € v
ojo0ojo0ojo0o]oO 6 0 T X X 8 [44 0 0 [4 0 0 X 0z
o0 |0|0]O 8 T T X X 9 144 0 0 v 0 € X 144 120¢
0o |0 fO0|0]O 0 0 0 X X 0 144 T 0 S 0 T X LT 0202
o j/o0ojo0ojo|oO 0 0 0 X X 0 ST 0 0 4 0 0 X 1T 6102
0| 0|0 f|O0|0O 0 0 0 X X 0 6€ 0 0 L 0 v X 8¢ 8102
auo3s | auos (ss0529 8 220 Joxsen ] E.MM% PEMS Jes\
18301 ireio zZ/PUYIIN| 1o | o) [B30L | 9ABID Z/T BYIIN | Suoisiely | SUOISIEL | wn) peiny TVIOL| sjusuuduisial sjeung Aqeg| siennguopewasy | U | SBYIIN u:.:o“w“ﬂ_w sjelng 12%se)
P39N-21d 39213U0) |B301 SP33N-24d HL108 V10l
1 1 0 0 T 0 0 ST 0 1 € 0 0 1 01
0 9 0 0 X X 9 [4} 0 0 0 0 0 X [4)
0 L 1 0 X X 9 61 0 0 14 0 0 X ST 120
0 0 0 0 X X 0 6 1 0 [4 0 0 X 9 0202
0 0 0 0 X X 0 L 0 0 [4 0 0 X S 6102
0 0 0 0 X X 0 LT 0 0 0 0 0 X LT 810¢
|e101 _wmo._, i) /1 auolsield _,,u:.owm,_,_,._,w L | leung TvioL 3:0.1._3@%5 sienng Ageg | stexng uopewa). eﬁﬁﬂ ..“_u mme_uw_z.g M_w_“:m_ _>mom
: ~ | spean-aid "HLYON
T|/0|T|0]|O 0 0 0 0 0 0 €1 0 0 14 0 € 4
0Oo|0|0|0]|oO € 0 T X X [4 0t 0 0 [4 0 0 8
0o |0 |0 |O0|0O 1 0 T X X 0 [44 0 0 01 0 € 6 120¢
0O |0|O0]|O0|0O 0 0 0 X X 0 ST 0 0 € 0 T 1T 0202
0o |0|0]|O0{|0O 0 0 0 X X 0 8 0 0 [4 0 0 9 610¢
ojojo|o|oO 0 0 0 X X 0 [44 0 0 L 0 L4 X 1T 810¢
anesn 3u03s | auols |e3o] | @AeID Z/T |3YdIN | au0ol§ ie|d | 3uols jjlel |eung TVLOL | stuawujuisig | sjelng Ageg| sjelng uonewsas)| jexsesu | SSYIIN 19)se) sjering Apog| JeaA
1B30L | ") BUIN| (o | ey uopewan Suuado pug
PaaN-a.d 1B1IU0) SpaaN-aid NYIN

S1USWIUWIOIUT PUB SJUBWIRIU| £20Z-8T0Z sunf
1D141S1d A4313N3D D1T9Nd 3UVvINL




0¢ 0 € (41 S T4 0 L ST € 0 6L1 0 € [4% 0 [44 6¢ €8
€1 0 T L S 1L 9 (1) X X SS 6¢CE [4 14 89 0 1¢c X 1444
0 0 0 0 0 LET (4" 6 X X 911 19% T [4 90T T 9¢ X 143 Te0C
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 6LE T L SL 0 T4 X 1L 020c
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 L6¢C 0 € L 0 6T X v0¢C 6T0C
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 86¢ 0 14 9 0 (4 X 8T¢ 8T0¢C
auoys | auois auoys | suoyg | iowas sjeung ez pmems
uno) 2 19)se) up Junod) 19)se
|BI0L pnein z/t| BYIIN S T |e101 | @AeID 2/T | 3YdIN o ey wnm._.—u TVLOL| suswudiuisig| sjering Aqeg uopewaiy |uonewas SOYdIN m:.:wn“ EWN S|eung 19)se) |9 A
pasN-2.1d 19843U0D) |e101 SpaaN-3.d H109 TV10L
ST 0 0 (1) S 9T 0 0 €T € 0 68 0 [4 14" 0 0 14" 6S
1T 0 0 L 14 89 9 0 X X (4] 8LT 0 v €¢ 0 0 X TST
0 0 0 0 0 911 S 0 X X 1Tt 174 T [4 6€ 0 0 X €0¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 961 T 9 €¢ 0 0 X 997 0c0c
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 QET 0 [4 6T 0 0 X vt 6T0C
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 vt 0 [4 S 0 0 X LTT 8T0C
: .| suois | suols , suois | auols | _ Bl seung | 19ysen ul se) !
[B10L preidz/t| SYDIN | e | e |el01 | 9AeID Z/T |SUdIN | e | nes 9ABID V10l n...oE‘_S.:_mE sieung Ageg | fetiol | Usnauinn | SOHAIN Supus do puz| .m_m_.:_m Apog  |JBIA
PoaN-21d 12e1U0) alvd|  spaaN-aid : HLYON
S 0 € [4 0 6 0 L [4 0 0 06 0 T 8¢ 0 [44 ST L4
[4 0 T 0 T €T 0 (1) 8 X X € 18T [4 0 1 0 1 14 X €6
0 0 0 0 0 T¢C L 6 X X 1 9T¢ 0 0 L9 T 9¢ X (44" Te0C
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 €81 0 T (4] 0 T4 X SOT 0c0¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 91 0 T (4] 0 6T X 06 6T0¢C
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 vLT 0 [4 6S 0 (4" X 10T 8T0¢C
4se) u| Hw Wm
|2301 preis z/t| BYIIN w«:mn_.um w_—__MHm |elol | anetn z/1 | aYdIN mu.._mn_.“m m___.M.”w aAelo IVLIOL| swawimuisia sjeung Aqeg :M__MH.MG ,_uo“m:wu._w SaYdIN w:_:mv“_Ouv:N sjeung Apog AB9A
PoaN-2.d 1es3u0) aivd Spa3N-24d NYII
sjuswquiolul pue sjuswIlu] €20Z-8T0Z S|e10L ILva OL ¥VIA
1214.1S1a A¥313INTD D1IN9Nd 3¥VINL




0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

€€ 0 v 6T 0T (374 14 €T qT € VT | 74 0 9 99 0 (43 6¢ €61

0 0 0 0 0 LET 44 6 X X 971 10V 4 [4 LL T (44 X L6¢ 220¢-120¢

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 6LE T L SL 0 T4 X TLC 0202

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 L6¢ 0 € 1L 0 6T X t0¢ 610¢

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 86¢ 0 v 9 0 [4" X 8T¢ 810¢
230 ayoi | 210 | Buos e30] | ane. ayoiy | 29 | 2uos wﬂ..uh, sjusuuRluIsid| sjeung Aqe SIenng FAED sayd| “_..“Mﬁwnmumu sjelng 19)s ie9
[BI0L preioz/t BWIN | o | ey [B10L | 2AeIDZ/T | BWIN | o | ey [opean| [TVAOL| S WISIA) SIBUNE AGRE| o ewaay | ur uonewa | 2PN AUlado iz IEndaRAE R0 A

Pa3N-24d 39esjuo) aivd |el0] spaaN-24d H109 TV10L

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9¢ 0 0 LT 6 €€ 174 0 €T € €T TLT 0 174 14 0 0 1 6¢CT

0 0 0 0 0 91T S 0 X X 11T 4 x4 0 [4 8¢ 0 0 X 8T ¢202-120¢C

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 96T T 9 €¢ 0 0 X 997 020¢

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 GET 0 [4 6T 0 0 X 11 6T0C

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 174" 0 [4 q 0 0 X LIT 810¢
12301 pres z/t ,asumz, o“_mﬂm m___hM._u.m |e101 | anein z/z ayaIN .,w“_n”“m. u_.__“m mwﬂ.ﬂ w101 U | seuhd Aqen , ,._M__”m_ﬁuu iﬁ..,..&:.%a SaYaIN , : w_utan;\.ﬁon Jeap

- | PoN-aidPEnRU0) | aivd| spsan-aid H1YON

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

L 0 v [4 T 97 0 €T [4 0 T €ST 0 T 1474 0 43 1) 9

0 0 0 0 0 1¢C L 6 X X S 68T [4 0 6t T r44 X ST ¢e0e-1202

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 €8T 0 1 <s 0 T4 X 1) 0202

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 9T 0 T (4] 0 6T X 06 6T0¢C

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X X 0 LT 0 4 6S 0 [4" X 10T 810¢
1101 preioz/tl BYIIN | o | o) [e101 | anein z/1 | aydIN um_u_w __.#_w anein 1V10L| swewsewsia | sieungAqeg :om__gmm._ch woxsed upuogewsy [SIYIIN sjelng Apog JedA

paaN-2id 19e13U0) ailvd| spaan-aid Ny
SJUSWIQUIOIUT PUE SJUBWLIRIU] £Z0Z-8TOZ SIEIOL ¥VIA TVISH
L1IOI1SIA AHILINED O1T9Nd J-VINL




Tulare Public Cemetery District

Audit Meeting Minutes 6/23/2023

Meeting called to order by member Jim Pennington at 1:14 P. M.

1 visitor present and Board Member Steve Presant, non voting.
Members present: Jim Pennington, Linda Maloy. Absent: Xavier Avila.
District Manager Clara Bernardo in attendance.

5.1 Minutes of 5/23/2023 Meeting. Maloy moved to accept, Pennington 2",
Approved 2-0.

5.2 April 2023 Financials discussion. Maloy moved to accept, Pennington 2",
Approved 2-0.

5.3 May 2023 Financials discussion. Pennington moved to accept, Maloy 2",
Approved 2-0.

5.4 Reviewed preliminary final budget for 2022/2023. Awaiting June 2023
Financials to complete.

6.0 Reviewed format for 2023/2024 budget.

7.0 Discussion on format for next year’s FY Budget with non-spendable finances
moved to a separate section.

Pennington adjourned meeting at 1:51 P. M.



om ow sasuadx3 yim asualayig
002'T¥9T 002128t 006'£0T‘T SINNIATY TV.LOL
0 00S‘E |ejoL
00SE 1salaju|
0 B1I3IS jo jueq - Ad
0 008‘T |ejo01
0 0 AJ8S UN)|00YS
0 0081 159J91UI{T08Y
ue|d JudwAhed paaN-aid 088
00S‘E 00S'E 00S‘E 1ejoL
0 0 0 JUIWMOPUI-AISS JIND|00YS
00S€E 00SE 00S€E 159J93UI{T08Y
spung paniasaiun L18
000°€9 000°€9 000°6€ |ejoL
000¥C $934 UIWPY - 3JIAI3S JU3INJ |00V S
0008 00081 0 S$9|BS BYIIN - 3JIAIBS JU31INQ|00VS
000ET 000ET 000ET juay Ayjded| 08y
0002 0002 0002 153J93u| | T08Y
suedx3 jn4 J0j pun4 108
000'S0T 000'S0T 000°SYT |ejoL
0 0 0 aNnuaA3y J3Yl0|SEBS
000SZ 000SZ 00000T usawmopu3- AJI3S 1INJ|00vS
0000€ 0000€ 000S¥ 159J33U]| TO8Y
aie) juawmopugz €LL
000°008%- S9suadx3 Yyim aduaiayig
006°0£9‘T 002°'6v9°'T 00T‘ST6 193png SuijesadQ 104 SINNIAIY TVLIOL
00£'69%'T 00£'560T 00T'0vE ¢LL 10} |ey0L|2LL
0 0 00009 Spung woJlj J3jsuell| 108y
00S¢ 00ST 00SC 9NUBA3Y JaYl0[SEBS
0021 0ozt 009 uonNIsaY | YERS
00008 0 SNU3A3Y JUBID|EEBS
00008 00008 00004 saseq 9}2J0u0]|0SyS
000SZ 000SZ 00052 BNUIARY ISIIN|S08S
0 000S.4T S9|eS 3INeA|09PS
000008 000006 AJBS 1IND{00VS
0004 000£ 000£ T/[ pung uo 3saJaju|{T08Y
00002 000‘70T 000522 Auadoud |e10)L
000522 XYL ALY3dO¥d VLOL
002'T 00zt - |2y xe doid[0s0S
0€ 0€ = anuaAay 5/1{000S
006°S 006°'S = Sal|ioed 1d|6901
0059 0059 - 1510 [enpisay| 090
& = 2 SoXeL Jayio|zsov
0oy 00v - Joud |ddns{egoy
008'Z 008'C - sJ x1 |ddns|ogoy
OET 0€T - sun Jd-x1 4d|600
0v0'E 0v0‘E - 335 Jd-X1 1d|800%
0006 000'6 = sun JJ-X1 Jd 900
000S.T 000S4T 0 9S Jn)-X1 1d| 100V
0000S€E 0000S€ 0000S€E 592JN0S3Y d|qejieny
€¢-220C €202-2202 puz 20Z-£20C
pa123png pasinay - 188png MainRY 198png SINN3AIY CLL

¥202-€20z 198png Ais19wWa) ale|nL MaInaY




002‘T¥9‘T 0021287 00T‘STLT 24/ 139009 1v.101
0S0T6T 001802 Sv0vL salouadunuod|zs/
0ST‘0SY'T 00T‘ET9‘T SSO‘T9‘T 1v.1018NS
dx3 6T PIN0D|6666
000°SST 000°SE 00001 AV1LNO 1V.LIdVD |e1ol
00005 0000£T 00005 (quswdinb3 meN) y/4-MeN|00€8
00005 00005 00005 noldw 3 3p|g[{00T8
00052 0000S S3Y2IN|Z008
0000€ 0000€ 00002 aseyaunday $10|d Wad|1008
00052 0 aNVv1]0008
0SbT 0006 0006 [eloL
00€T 000¢€ 000€ SIUSWISSISSY R SOXe |GZh/
0ST 0009 0009 Sal3|euad/994 UIWPY Xel|£00L
009°01S 008185 S08‘06S saljddns 13 sadinas [eol
0001 sa1jddng 221A19S snoaue|a3siAIl 9065 8 S06S
00008 00008 0000~ saseq 91910U0) {110/
00006 00006 0000Z synep/sidAiD uspien|opos
00T 00T 00T asuadx3 3|21y |060L
000TZ 000TL 000S/ sanIN| T80~
0002 0007 0008 [9ABJL pue uoneyodsuel) (420
000S 000S 0008 dulured [€/0/
000Z 0007 000S S9110N [e337 1 suopealjqnd| 650/
00022 00022 00027 asuadx3 Alunass|sy0/
0000t 0000¥ 00528 9suadx3 |euoIssa40.d|E¥0/
00ST 00ST 00S¢ SNO3UE||ISIN|6E0L
000S 000S 000S SunayJen|/g0s
000Z¥ 000Z¥ 000Z¥ asuadx3 221140|9£0/
00000T 000S9T 000S9T doueudluie si1eday| g0/
0001 0001 0001 dx3 Juswiasinquiiay adesiN| S0/
000S€ 0071V SOZEY 9ouelnsu|0T0L
00ST 00ST 0052 sa1jddns pjoyasnoH|600L
0001 0001 000T $994 Aanl|aa/1y3ia44|800/
0059 0059 00S/ suoiealuNwwod’|31 [SooL
000S 000S 00S6 satjddns |euosiad R SuiyioD {00
00T‘E8L 00£'£8L 0SZ‘TL8 syyauag a9hojdw] g sauejes |eiol
00S 00S 0002 J3y10-s1yauag dw3 » |joJAed| 0009
0S/ST [edn22Y Old
0 0 0 SoXe] __o._>mn_ Jeag\ Jolld| 0209
000IE 00ZSE 000Z€ suj dwo) s,19410M|ST09
00T v - xe] Suluiel) dw3
00TE 00TE 00bE 31V1S 34 sujuswAoidwaun|9T09
0058 9JedIpaN
00SSE A3unaas je1dos
000I¥ 000Tt 0 aJedIpan @ A114n23s |e10S|ZT09
00S/E 00S.E 000vY SHIdTVD - JUBWaJN9Y|TT09
000¢g 000¢ 000€ 994 §,10193.41d|8009
000t 000¥ 0008 (SAS @ dwsa)d]aH e431x3|5009
0008TT 0008TT 00080T aJue.nsu| yijeaH | 009
000ST 000ST 00002 Aed awian0|z009
0000£S 0000£S 0001SS saue|es Je|ngay | 1009
£2-2202 £202-220Z puz ¥202-£202
ps123png pasinay - 193png MBINY 3193png SISNIdX3 ZLL

¥20Z-£20¢ 1°3png

A131awia) asejn] Malnay




